
From: Franz, Damon A. 
Sent: 8/14/2013 10:20:37 AM 
To: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=EBJl) 
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Subject: RE: GHG Offsets 

Hey Erik-

August 28 is open all day at this point. Any time that day would be fine. 

Damon 

From: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) [mailto:EBJ1@pge.com] 
Sent: Friday, August 09, 2013 11:57 AM 
To: Franz, Damon A. 
Subject: GHG Offsets 

Damon, 

As I mentioned briefly to you, PG&E would like to meet with you for about one hour to 
discuss GHG offsets. I'd bring Marino Monardi and Karsten Barde with me for this meeting. 
Among other things, we would like to discuss the current RFO we are conducting. I checked 
our schedules and possible dates include Aug 28th, Sept 3 or the afternoon of Sept 5. Would 
any of those dates work for you and your team? 

Erik 
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